

July 27, 2000

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
Attn: Errol Chang / Kwok Chan

SUBJECT: Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.
FCC ID: A3LSCHN101 (Single-Mode Phone)
731 Confirmation Number: EA97675
Correspondence Reference No.: 15289

Dear Errol / Kwok:

Submitted herewith, on behalf of Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., is an amendment in response to your e-mail dated July 27, 2000 requesting additional information for the subject application.

1. Please note that the Tune-Up Procedure and Operational Description previously submitted were inadvertently filed. Attached are the documents corresponding to the phone of inquiry.
2. SAR Tests were conducted at 26 dBm conducted power and are now reflected in the attached documents.
3. Attached is the final draft of the users manual with revised RF exposure warning page. No belt-clip or body holster was provided with the phone. The Body SAR was performed at a separation distance of 1.7 cm.

We trust this information is sufficient to issue the grant asap. If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you.

Sincerely,



Randy Ortanez
President & Chief Engineer

cc: Ben Kim, Engineering Manager
Samsung American QA Lab

NVLAP[®]